

RE: Clean energy adjustment vs Debt Retirement Charge_May26_v2 (3)_cv

From: Ronald Kwan <ronald.kwan@ofina.on.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Kandeepan, Ken (OFA)" <ken.kandeepan@ofina.on.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Kim, John (OFA)" <john.kim@ofina.on.ca>
Date: Wed, 21 Jun 2017 18:30:52 -0400
Attachments: CEA vs DRC June 20_Markup.docx (54.94 kB)

Hi Cindy, Ken,

Energy has provided some suggested edits, as shown in the attached markup.

Your review and comments are welcome.

Thanks,
Ron

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) [mailto:Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca]
Sent: May-31-17 18:03
To: Ronald Kwan <Ronald.Kwan@ofina.on.ca>; Ken Kandeepan <Ken.Kandeepan@ofina.on.ca>
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS) <Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca>
Subject: Clean energy adjustment vs Debt Retirement Charge_May26_v2 (3)_cv

Ron – please see attached. I also asked Nadine to review, so there are a couple of comments/suggested edits from her as well.

Thanks,

Cindy

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.